thfaot from Feolie (ﬁreviary; contd.

or bishop’s chancellor. There is no mention of any reservation
of University Jurisdiction; and indeed the University as I
have said, was in too maimed a condition for its powers to be
taken into consideration. . yxford had Just only barely escaped
being suppressed with the mcmastries.

uhy Boorde’s hook was examined at uxford 1 do not know.
He had lately been living idin the hoapital of St. Giles’ in
the Fields. L can only suppose that he chanced to be at
Oxford at the time.
| Believe me,
Yours very truly,

& 5" 4 Bo Lo WULE'

cusHi7/35.3

Letter (Soript) from H. Barlow To: W. 0.

—b

Royal cvollege ur thysiciang,

11 April 1s.
Dear Sir wWilliam,

uur‘ﬁreviary*ié made up of two editions «. The title page
ig wm. rowell, of 1556 and the next lo leaves (ii-xi; [ take
it belong to it.

Thus follows fol. xiiii (not xiii as I think I had in my
letter to you) to the end, with the exception of 5ig N W,
which ig wamting. This ig W&. lyddleton’s edition of 154%
and has the colophon. .

1t is such a long time since L had it in my handg that I
forget whether I compared it with another copy.

i made notes of the editions 1 came across, but théiﬁ are

at Richmond. L shall be there on Sunday when I will lodk them
up and write you again.

1 am, dear Sir william
Yours obedienti- »
H. .ﬂarIOWor >
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